
Document 1 
 
From: [redacted under section 38(1)] 
Sent: Wednesday, September 6, 2023 10:25 AM 
To: Craig White <Craig.White@gov.scot>; John Paterson 
<John.Paterson@gov.scot>;[redacted under section 38(1)] 
Cc: [redacted under section 38(1)] 
Subject: RE: Draft Parliamentary statement - Cabinet Secretary - 7 September 2023 
 
[out of scope] 

[redacted under section 38(1)] 
[redacted under section 38(1)], Planning and Quality Division, Scottish Government 
[redacted under section 38(1)] 

 
From: [redacted under section 38(1)] 
Sent: Wednesday, September 6, 2023 10:06 AM 
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
 
John, [redacted under section 38(1)] 
 
In relation to the second question below, [redacted under section 36(1)]. 
 
Many thanks,  
 
[redacted under section 38(1)] 
 
From: Craig White <Craig.White@gov.scot>  
Sent: Tuesday, September 5, 2023 6:32 PM 
To: John Paterson <John.Paterson@gov.scot>; [redacted under section 38(1)] 
Cc: [redacted under section 38(1)]; [redacted under section 38(1)] 
Subject: FW: Draft Parliamentary statement - Cabinet Secretary - 7 September 
2023 
 
John and [redacted under section 38(1)] 
 
See below in yellow, grateful for your advice asap in the morning. 
 
Craig 
 
Professor Craig White  
Associate Director, Healthcare Quality and Improvement  
Directorate for the Chief Operating Officer, NHSScotland |Office of the National 
Clinical Director, Scottish Government | M: 07775 822693 | E: 
Craig.White@gov.scot   
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From: [redacted under section 38(1)] On Behalf Of Cabinet Secretary for NHS 
Recovery, Health and Social Care 
Sent: 05 September 2023 18:23 
To: [redacted under section 38(1)]; Cabinet Secretary for NHS Recovery, Health and 
Social Care <CabSecNRHSC@gov.scot>; [redacted under section 38(1)]; Minister 
for Parliamentary Business <MinisterforPB@gov.scot>; First Minister 
<FirstMinister@gov.scot> 
Cc: [redacted under section 38(1)]; Craig White <Craig.White@gov.scot>; [redacted 
under section 38(1)]; [redacted under section 38(1)]; First Minister FMQs 
<FirstMinisterFMQs@gov.scot>; [redacted under section 38(1)]; [redacted under 
section 38(1)]; [redacted under section 38(1)]; Jennie Gollan 
<Jennie.Gollan@gov.scot>; David Hutchison <David.Hutchison@gov.scot>; Jason 
Leitch <Jason.Leitch@gov.scot>; Caroline Lamb <Caroline.Lamb@gov.scot>; John 
Burns <John.Burns@gov.scot> 
Subject: RE: Draft Parliamentary statement - Cabinet Secretary - 7 September 2023 
 
Many thanks again [redacted under section 38(1)] and team for the work on this, the 
statement is now with Mr Matheson to consider.  
 
A few points which would be useful to consider for tomorrow please ([redacted under 
section 38(1)]- appreciate you were at Cabinet this morning so may have taken this 
forward): 

• [redacted under section 36(1)] 

• [redacted under section 36(1)] 

• [redacted under section 36(1)] 
 
Thanks, 
[redacted under section 38(1)] 
 
[redacted under section 38(1)] 
[redacted under section 38(1)] Cabinet Secretary for NHS Recovery, Health and 
Social Care – Michael Matheson 
Scottish Government 
 
St Andrew’s House | Regent Road | Edinburgh | EH1 3DG 
[redacted under section 38(1)] 

 
All e-mails and attachments sent by a Ministerial Private Office to any other official 
on behalf of a Minister relating to a decision, request or comment made by a 
Minister, or a note of a Ministerial meeting, must be filed appropriately by the 
recipient.  Private Offices do not keep official records of such e-mails or attachments.  
 
From: [redacted under section 38(1)] 
Sent: Tuesday, September 5, 2023 5:53 PM 
To: Cabinet Secretary for NHS Recovery, Health and Social Care 
<CabSecNRHSC@gov.scot>[redacted under section 38(1)]; Minister for 
Parliamentary Business <MinisterforPB@gov.scot>; First Minister 
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
Subject: Draft Parliamentary statement - Cabinet Secretary - 7 September 2023 
 
[out of scope] 
 
[redacted under section 38(1)] 
 
[redacted under section 38(1)] 
[redacted under section 38(1)] 
Healthcare Planning and Quality 
Scottish Government 
[redacted under section 38(1)] 
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Document 2 
From: Craig White <Craig.White@gov.scot>  
Sent: Tuesday, September 6, 2023 11:36 AM 
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
 
John 
 
Just to confirm, [redacted under section 36(1)].  
 
Best wishes 
 
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
 
 
From: Craig White  
Sent: 06 September 2023 11:32 
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
 
[redacted under section 36(1)]. 
 
C 
 
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
 
 
 
 
From: John Paterson <John.Paterson@gov.scot>  
Sent: 06 September 2023 10:32 
To: Craig White <Craig.White@gov.scot>; [redacted under section 38(1)] 
Cc: [redacted under section 38(1)]; [redacted under section 38(1)] 
Subject: RE: Draft Parliamentary statement - Cabinet Secretary - 7 September 2023 
Importance: High 
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

• [redacted under section 36(1)].  
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
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Document 3 
 
From: [redacted under section 38(1)] On Behalf Of Communications NHS 
Recovery, Health and Social Care 
Sent: Wednesday, September 6, 2023 5:35 PM 
To: John Paterson <John.Paterson@gov.scot>; [redacted under section 38(1)]; 
Kevin Pringle <Kevin.Pringle@gov.scot>; Jennie Gollan <Jennie.Gollan@gov.scot>; 
David Hutchison <David.Hutchison@gov.scot>; Ross Ingebrigtsen 
<Ross.Ingebrigtsen@gov.scot>; Emily Mackintosh <Emily.Mackintosh@gov.scot>; 
Spads Admin <Spads_Admin@gov.scot> 
Cc: [redacted under section 38(1)]; Communications NHS Recovery, Health and 
Social Care <CommunicationsNHSRecoveryHealthAndSocialCare@gov.scot>; 
Jason Leitch <Jason.Leitch@gov.scot>; Deputy Chief Medical Officers 
<DCMO@gov.scot>; DG Health & Social Care <DGHSC@gov.scot>; Chief Medical 
Officer <CMO@gov.scot>; Chief Nursing Officer <CNO@gov.scot>; Strategic 
Briefing Unit for Health <SBUHealth@gov.scot>; [redacted under section 38(1)] ; 
[redacted under section 38(1)] ; [redacted under section 38(1)] ; Craig White 
<Craig.White@gov.scot>; [redacted under section 38(1)]; [redacted under section 
38(1)] 
Subject: RE: SPAD VIEW: FOLLOW-UP - Media query - Cab Sec - Eljamel protests 
- STV 
 
Thanks John 
 
Will get clearance now 
 
 
 
From: John Paterson <John.Paterson@gov.scot>  
Sent: 06 September 2023 17:34 
To: [redacted under section 38(1)]; Kevin Pringle <Kevin.Pringle@gov.scot>; Jennie 
Gollan <Jennie.Gollan@gov.scot>; David Hutchison <David.Hutchison@gov.scot>; 
Ross Ingebrigtsen <Ross.Ingebrigtsen@gov.scot>; Emily Mackintosh 
<Emily.Mackintosh@gov.scot>; Spads Admin <Spads_Admin@gov.scot> 
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
Briefing Unit for Health <SBUHealth@gov.scot>; [redacted under section 38(1)]; 
[redacted under section 38(1)]; [redacted under section 38(1)]; Craig White 
<Craig.White@gov.scot>; [redacted under section 38(1)]; 
Subject: RE: SPAD VIEW: FOLLOW-UP - Media query - Cab Sec - Eljamel protests 
- STV 
 
Happy for my part 
John 
 
From: [redacted under section 38(1)] 
Sent: Wednesday, September 6, 2023 5:31 PM 
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To: Kevin Pringle <Kevin.Pringle@gov.scot>; Jennie Gollan 
<Jennie.Gollan@gov.scot>; David Hutchison <David.Hutchison@gov.scot>; Ross 
Ingebrigtsen <Ross.Ingebrigtsen@gov.scot>; Emily Mackintosh 
<Emily.Mackintosh@gov.scot>; Spads Admin <Spads_Admin@gov.scot>; John 
Paterson <John.Paterson@gov.scot> 
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
 
Thanks Kevin, 
 
Have added a background line to clarify. 
 
[redacted under Section 36(1)]. 
 
 
From: Kevin Pringle <Kevin.Pringle@gov.scot> 
Sent: Wednesday, September 6, 2023 5:17 PM 
To: [redacted under section 38(1)]; Jennie Gollan <Jennie.Gollan@gov.scot>; David 
Hutchison <David.Hutchison@gov.scot>; Ross Ingebrigtsen 
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
[redacted under section 38(1)]; [redacted under section 38(1)]; White 
<Craig.White@gov.scot>; [redacted under section 38(1)]; John Paterson 
<John.Paterson@gov.scot> 
Subject: RE: SPAD VIEW: FOLLOW-UP - Media query - Cab Sec - Eljamel protests 
- STV 
 
[redacted under section 36(1)]. 
 
From: [redacted under section 38(1)]; 
Sent: Wednesday, September 6, 2023 4:55 PM 
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
Subject: SPAD VIEW: FOLLOW-UP - Media query - Cab Sec - Eljamel protests - 
STV 
 
All, 
 
John and I have discussed and agreed the line below.  
 
[redacted under section 36(1)]. 
 
Thanks 
[redacted under section 38(1)] 
 
[redacted under section 36(1)]. 
 
From: [redacted under section 38(1)]; 
Sent: Wednesday, September 6, 2023 3:19 PM 
To: [redacted under section 38(1)]; [redacted under section 38(1)]; [redacted under 
section 38(1)]; Craig White <Craig.White@gov.scot>; [redacted under section 38(1)]; 
John Paterson <John.Paterson@gov.scot> 
Cc: Mark Taylor <Mark.Taylor@gov.scot>; Communications NHS Recovery, Health 
and Social Care <CommunicationsNHSRecoveryHealthAndSocialCare@gov.scot>; 
Jason Leitch <Jason.Leitch@gov.scot>; Deputy Chief Medical Officers 
<DCMO@gov.scot>; DG Health & Social Care <DGHSC@gov.scot>; Chief Medical 
Officer <CMO@gov.scot>; Chief Nursing Officer <CNO@gov.scot>; Strategic 
Briefing Unit for Health <SBUHealth@gov.scot> 
Subject: RE: FOLLOW-UP - Media query - Cab Sec - Eljamel protests - STV 
 
Thanks [redacted under section 38(1)]; – [redacted under section 36(1)]. 
 
 
Thanks, 
 
[redacted under section 38(1)]; 
 
[redacted under section 38(1)];  
Head of Safety, Openness and Learning 
Healthcare Planning and Quality 
Scottish Government 
[redacted under section 38(1)]; 
 
From: [redacted under section 38(1)]; 
Sent: Wednesday, September 6, 2023 3:13 PM 
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To: [redacted under section 38(1)]; [redacted under section 38(1)]; Craig White 
<Craig.White@gov.scot>; [redacted under section 38(1)]; [redacted under section 
38(1)]; 
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
Subject: FOLLOW-UP - Media query - Cab Sec - Eljamel protests - STV 
Importance: High 
 
Policy colleagues,  
 
[redacted under section 36(1)]. 
 
Thanks 
 
[redacted under section 38(1)]; 
[redacted under section 38(1)]; | Communications Health | Scottish Government 
Tel [redacted under section 38(1)]; | [redacted under section 38(1)]; 
  
[redacted under section 36(1)]. 
 
  
[out of scope] 
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Document 4 
 
From: [redacted under section 38(1)] 
Sent: Thursday, September 7, 2023 1:08 PM 
To: [redacted under section 38(1)]; John Paterson <John.Paterson@gov.scot> 
Subject: FW: Draft Parliamentary statement - Cabinet Secretary - 7 September 
2023 
 
Just FYI.  I missed the emails on this as was in a meeting but they seemed to get to 
a reasonable place on it [redacted under section 36(1)]  so I didn’t think it needed 
further comment. I have filed.  
 
Thanks, 
[redacted under section 38(1)] 
 
If you receive this email late at night or early in the morning it means I am working 
flexibly.  Flexibility works for me, but please do not feel that you should have to pick 
this up outside of your own normal working hours. 

This correspondence is from the Scottish Government Legal Directorate. To 
the extent that it may contain legal advice,  it is legally privileged and therefore 
may be exempt from disclosure under the Freedom of Information (Scotland) 
Act 2002 or the Environmental Information (Scotland) Regulations 2004. 

 
From: [redacted under section 38(1)] 
Sent: Thursday, September 7, 2023 12:23 PM 
To: [redacted under section 38(1)]; [redacted under section 38(1)]; [redacted under 
section 38(1)]; [redacted under section 38(1)]; John Paterson 
<John.Paterson@gov.scot>; [redacted under section 38(1)]; [redacted under section 
38(1)]; [redacted under section 38(1)];  
Cc: [redacted under section 38(1)]; [redacted under section 38(1)];  Craig White 
<Craig.White@gov.scot>; [redacted under section 38(1)]; [redacted under section 
38(1)]; [redacted under section 38(1)]; [redacted under section 38(1)]; [redacted 
under section 38(1)]  
Subject: RE: Draft Parliamentary statement - Cabinet Secretary - 7 September 2023 
 
There does appear to be a treaty with Libya, it was included as background in 
yesterday’s media request. Treaty between the UK and Libya on extradition - 
GOV.UK (www.gov.uk) 
 
But taking in everyone’s comment, and the question has changed slightly now and is 
about PI rather than any investigation. If there’s no further comments then I’ll send 
back the updated answer by 12:30.  
 
Thanks, 
[redacted under section 38(1)] 
 
[redacted under section 38(1)] 
[redacted under section 38(1)]  

https://www.gov.uk/government/publications/treaty-between-the-uk-and-libya-on-extradition
https://www.gov.uk/government/publications/treaty-between-the-uk-and-libya-on-extradition


Openness & Learning| GER | St Andrews House | Edinburgh | EH1 3DG 
 
From: [redacted under section 38(1)] 
Sent: Thursday, September 7, 2023 12:12 PM 
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
Cc: [redacted under section 38(1)]; [redacted under section 38(1)]; Craig White 
<Craig.White@gov.scot>; [redacted under section 38(1)]; [redacted under section 
38(1)]; [redacted under section 38(1)]; [redacted under section 38(1)]; [redacted 
under section 38(1)];  
Subject: RE: Draft Parliamentary statement - Cabinet Secretary - 7 September 2023 
 
Agree with this line [redacted under section 38(1)] 
 
[redacted under section 36(1)]. 
 
There would be a fair bit to explore here. 
 
[redacted under section 38(1)] 
[redacted under section 38(1)] 
SGLD: Equalities and Criminal Justice Division branch 1 
[redacted under section 38(1)] 
 
I am sending this email at a time which is suited to my personal working 
arrangements. If received at a time which does not fall within your normal working 
hours, I do not expect a response until after you are back at work.  
 
 
 
From: [redacted under section 38(1)] 
Sent: Thursday, September 7, 2023 12:06 PM 
To: [redacted under section 38(1)]; [redacted under section 38(1)]; [redacted under 
section 38(1)]; John Paterson <John.Paterson@gov.scot>; [redacted under section 
38(1)]; [redacted under section 38(1)]; [redacted under section 38(1)];  
Cc: [redacted under section 38(1)]; [redacted under section 38(1)]; Craig White 
<Craig.White@gov.scot>; [redacted under section 38(1)]; [redacted under section 
38(1)]; [redacted under section 38(1)]; [redacted under section 38(1)]; [redacted 
under section 38(1)]; [redacted under section 38(1)]; 
Subject: RE: Draft Parliamentary statement - Cabinet Secretary - 7 September 2023 
 
Thanks both – would this response be ok? 
 
There are challenges in ensuring the participation in an inquiry. I am not in a position 
to share further on this today. However, as the public inquiry is established I will 
address parliament with further details.   
 
[redacted under section 38(1)] 
[redacted under section 38(1)] 
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From: [redacted under section 38(1)] 
Sent: Thursday, September 7, 2023 12:05 PM 
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
 
Thanks [redacted under section 38(1)]. For my part, would agree with this approach.  
 
Cheers 
[redacted under section 38(1)] 
From: [redacted under section 38(1)] 
Sent: Thursday, September 7, 2023 11:58 AM 
To: [redacted under section 38(1)]; [redacted under section 38(1)]; [redacted under 
section 38(1)];  John Paterson <John.Paterson@gov.scot>; [redacted under section 
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
 
Thanks [redacted under section 38(1)]. 
 
[redacted under section 36(1)]. 
 
From: [redacted under section 38(1)] 
Sent: Thursday, September 7, 2023 11:51 AM 
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
 
Thanks [redacted under section 38(1)]. It’s [redacted under section 38(1)] team that 
leads on extradition these days and have copied them in. 
 
[redacted under section 36(1)]. 
 
Cheers 
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[redacted under section 38(1)] 
[redacted under section 38(1)] 
Criminal Justice Division 
Room GW, St Andrew's House, Edinburgh 
Scottish Government 
 
*Contactable by email, MS Teams and on [redacted under section 38(1)]* 
 
 
From: [redacted under section 38(1)] 
Sent: Thursday, September 7, 2023 11:42 AM 
To: [redacted under section 38(1)]; [redacted under section 38(1)]; John Paterson 
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
 
Adding colleagues with responsibility (I think) for extradition policy. 
 
Although the waters may be being muddied.  Whether Mr Eljamel is extradited it 
would be to face criminal charges.  The PI is a civil process so not really a question 
of extradition. 
 
From: [redacted under section 38(1)] 
Sent: Thursday, September 7, 2023 11:34 AM 
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
 
Hi [redacted under section 38(1)] 
 
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
Sent: Wednesday, September 6, 2023 7:04 PM 
To: John Paterson <John.Paterson@gov.scot> 
Cc: [redacted under section 38(1)]; [redacted under section 38(1)]; [redacted under 
section 38(1)]; Craig White <Craig.White@gov.scot>; [redacted under section 38(1)] 
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Subject: FW: Draft Parliamentary statement - Cabinet Secretary - 7 September 
2023 
 
Hi John, 
 
Thanks again for all your help today. We’re being asked to give answers to PO by 
1030 tomorrow on a number of questions, one of which we’re hoping you can help 
with, please: 
 
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
Sent: Wednesday, September 6, 2023 6:28 PM 
To: [redacted under section 38(1)]; Jennie Gollan <Jennie.Gollan@gov.scot>; 
[redacted under section 38(1)]; Cabinet Secretary for NHS Recovery, Health and 
Social Care <CabSecNRHSC@gov.scot> 
Cc: [redacted under section 38(1)]; Craig White <Craig.White@gov.scot>; [redacted 
under section 38(1)]; [redacted under section 38(1)]; [redacted under section 38(1)]; 
[redacted under section 38(1)]; David Hutchison <David.Hutchison@gov.scot>; 
Jason Leitch <Jason.Leitch@gov.scot>; Caroline Lamb <Caroline.Lamb@gov.scot>; 
John Burns <John.Burns@gov.scot>; [redacted under section 38(1)] 
Subject: RE: Draft Parliamentary statement - Cabinet Secretary - 7 September 2023 
 
[out of scope] 
 
Jim Fairlie:  wording TBC – [Question about what could be done to compel 
Professor Eljamel to appear at any investigation] 
 
[out of scope] 
 
Thanks, 
[redacted under section 38(1)] 
 
[redacted under section 38(1)] 
[redacted under section 38(1)]to the Cabinet Secretary for NHS Recovery, Health 
and Social Care – Michael Matheson 
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
Sent: Wednesday, September 6, 2023 5:03 PM 
To: Jennie Gollan <Jennie.Gollan@gov.scot>; [redacted under section 38(1)]; 
Cabinet Secretary for NHS Recovery, Health and Social Care 
<CabSecNRHSC@gov.scot>; Minister for Parliamentary Business 
<MinisterforPB@gov.scot>; First Minister <FirstMinister@gov.scot> 
Cc: [redacted under section 38(1)]; Craig White <Craig.White@gov.scot>; [redacted 
under section 38(1)]; First Minister FMQs <FirstMinisterFMQs@gov.scot>; [redacted 
under section 38(1)]; [redacted under section 38(1)]; [redacted under section 38(1)]; 
David Hutchison <David.Hutchison@gov.scot>; Jason Leitch 
<Jason.Leitch@gov.scot>; Caroline Lamb <Caroline.Lamb@gov.scot>; John Burns 
<John.Burns@gov.scot>; [redacted under section 38(1)] 
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
 
From: Jennie Gollan <Jennie.Gollan@gov.scot>  
Sent: Wednesday, September 6, 2023 2:46 PM 
To: [redacted under section 38(1)]; Cabinet Secretary for NHS Recovery, Health and 
Social Care <CabSecNRHSC@gov.scot>; Minister for Parliamentary Business 
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
section 38(1)]; [redacted under section 38(1)]; David Hutchison 
<David.Hutchison@gov.scot>; Jason Leitch <Jason.Leitch@gov.scot>; Caroline 
Lamb <Caroline.Lamb@gov.scot>; John Burns <John.Burns@gov.scot>; [redacted 
under section 38(1)] 
Subject: RE: Draft Parliamentary statement - Cabinet Secretary - 7 September 2023 
 
[out of scope] 
 
From: [redacted under section 38(1)] 
Sent: Wednesday, September 6, 2023 12:20 PM 
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To: Cabinet Secretary for NHS Recovery, Health and Social Care 
<CabSecNRHSC@gov.scot>; Minister for Parliamentary Business 
<MinisterforPB@gov.scot>; First Minister <FirstMinister@gov.scot> 
Cc: [redacted under section 38(1)];  Craig White <Craig.White@gov.scot>; [redacted 
under section 38(1)]; [redacted under section 38(1)];  First Minister FMQs 
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
Burns <John.Burns@gov.scot>; [redacted under section 38(1)] 
Subject: FW: Draft Parliamentary statement - Cabinet Secretary - 7 September 
2023 
 
Hi [redacted under section 38(1)], 
 
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
 
From: [redacted under section 38(1)]; On Behalf Of Cabinet Secretary for NHS 
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
section 38(1)] - appreciate you were at Cabinet this morning so may have taken this 
forward): 

• [redacted under section 36(1)]. 

• [redacted under section 36(1)]. 

• [redacted under section 36(1)]. 
 
Thanks, 
[redacted under section 38(1)] 
 
[redacted under section 38(1)] 
[redacted under section 38(1)] to the Cabinet Secretary for NHS Recovery, Health 
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
<CabSecNRHSC@gov.scot>; [redacted under section 38(1)]; Minister for 
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
Jennie Gollan <Jennie.Gollan@gov.scot>; David Hutchison 
<David.Hutchison@gov.scot>; Jason Leitch <Jason.Leitch@gov.scot>; Caroline 
Lamb <Caroline.Lamb@gov.scot>; John Burns <John.Burns@gov.scot> 
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
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Document 5 
 
From: [redacted under section 38(1)] 
Sent: Thursday, September 7, 2023 1:33 PM 
To: [redacted under section 38(1)] 
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
International Justice Cooperation Unit 
Defence, Security and Cyber Resilience Division 
Scottish Government 
1WR St Andrew’s House 
Regent Road 
Edinburgh EH1 3DG 
 
Email: [redacted under section 38(1)] 
MS Teams: [redacted under section 38(1)] 
Phone: [redacted under section 38(1)] 
 
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
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